From: John Bayliss

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 10:19 AM EST

To: Davis, Todd <tgdavis@amazon.com>; Anil Gupta <agupta@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Re: Meet while at re:Invent?

Hey Todd,

I am here and checked in. Right now | am at Aria eating breakfast across from registration. Table 46 if you are around. | will be in
the electric caregiver session at 8:30. | am open at 1 today. If that is still good. | will be at Venitian until 12:30.

John

Get Outlook for Android

From: Anil Gupta

Sent: Sunday, November 25, 9:02 PM
Subject: Re: Meet while at re:Invent?
To: Davis, Todd

Cc: John Bayliss

Hi Todd,
| just reached to the hotel and | am staying in Park MGM. Looking forward to meet with you.

Thanks
Anil

On Nov 25, 2018, at 6:52 PM, Davis, Todd <tgdavis@amazon.com> wrote:

Hi John and Anil:

| hope you each had a nice Thanksgiving with friends and family. Kelley Dubois passed along your respective contact information.
I'd like to coordinate a brief meeting while we’re at re:Invent. My schedule is flexible with just a few exceptions. Here are time blocks
that well work for me:

Monday 5pm PT on

Tuesday 9:30am to 2:00pm or 4-5pm PT

Wednesday 7am to 10am or 2-5pm PT

Thursday 10am to 3pm PT

| am staying at the Aria.

Please let me know some times that also work for you and where you are staying to help with logistics planning.

Best Regards,

Todd

Todd Davis | General Manager — Southeast

AWS State & Local Government Sales | Amazon
tgdavis@amazon.com | Mobile: 913-269-8183

Thanks,
Todd
Todd Davis

AWS State & Local Govt (SLG) Sales — Southeast
(m) 913-269-8183



